GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES-S STREET HARDSCAPE AT GARRSION ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Solicitation No.: DCAM-16-CS-0088
Amendment No. 1

Issued: March 2,2016

This Amendment No. 1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on March 2, 2016. Except as
modified hereby, the Request for Proposal (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item #1 Pre-Proposal and Site Visit - Sign In Sheet and Business Cards

See the attached business cards and sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal and site visit held on March 2,
2016

\MKQ/L/ e 3571

James|Marshall
visory Contracting Officer

By

- End of Amendment No. 1 -
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES- S STREET HARDSCAPE AT GARRISON
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SOLICITATION #: DCAM-16-CS-0088

Pre-proposal and Site Visit
March 2, 2016

Sign-in-sheet and Business Cards




IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES - S STREET HARDSCAPE AT GARRISON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0088

Preproposal Conference
March 2, 2016

Sign-in Sheet

Name: r—\rmf\k (/{'\ (drg *”'\O'LI"" Phone:
Company:__ C(” C, (haramonte  Construetnn Co -
Email Address: 'er(t(\lc (¢ ce - ~bulder. com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO &
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES @— NO O

Type of services performed: & onc el / Zlesonry / C crr‘;pﬂ"“tr‘/ —Gereral
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? /

Name: KMM’\ \GSQ?’ /LhCUI’Y\ _ Phone:_
Company: Wl Stug Cinsyachne
Email Address: KQ Qiftlaum@_ 4 o LgGMj-h'ocfvn.(cmﬂ

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO &~

Is your company a certified busipgss enterprise? YES &~ NO 0O
Type of services performed: ] CLBQ\“’W‘C foc
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? treme

Name: 6;44:)FQ[1T ‘Ressick Phone: Z02.548. 7570
Company:_ Bell Archifrcts
Email Address: -’{ctrre . pp« asie k@ bell are b f‘e{ ts. com

Have you reglstered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO X

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES K NO O
Type of services performed: _Aic hitectyre

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? N /4

Name:_{ Ui chue! /LLWM Phone:_J92 ~ ¢3¢ -~(535

Company Cmr" J—‘ N:,wu“ ("/.-vi‘nLMC/’!Lr/ﬂ C‘c;"f';g)
Email Address: b d’s 2 ijf“/hv.&..— oo

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES &  NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES B NO O
Type of services performed: (U j (onlhe Ao
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES — S STREET HARDSCAPE AT GARRISON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0088

Preproposal Conference
March 2,2016

Sign-in Sheet

Name f%f:l)(‘\;tz' Phone: % / %e(‘m(ﬂ(y

Company:_15¢20¢) l\,h‘-\‘ Co=3 R
Email Address: .:e*s‘f"-mq"‘w‘\ é brwuf\l/\,hs.,\ con S el e o

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprnse” - NO O
Type of services performed: e o | Con \\f“f (1 *

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? e

Name: taPwame  Haue s, Phone: <o) T17) 0L O
Company:___ W Vo So\vrasass

Email Address:_appeagienrs e @O WYSen SR ~Xov s NMETT
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 77 NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES &~ NO O
Type of services performed: __ “Sw enalN.  coa) Tre o €
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ ¥ n~l v

Name: S‘W Oﬂ'u‘\f\g A Phone: Z2@2. 838 GHO /
Company: b [Navwnw sy ( Levimar ANCH 171ty )

Email Address:  So {LL,/\*'NéKVJI (: W W MAS AN (H | TElT S o ¥

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES @/NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO O
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: M o V]wl ’h)‘l\ Phone:
Company:
Email Address: ‘Q') ¥ nau LA UaW0 . C o

-
Have you registered for the (cijr-lstam Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO i

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO E/
Type of services performed:
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES — S STREET HARDSCAPE AT GARRISON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0088

Preproposal Conference
March 2, 2016

Sign-in Sheet

Name: Om?( V?fclo Phone: 201 - (ﬁ')—_} '?’70‘1
Company:___ ¥h¢o sko1e /los
Email Address; ™ OU?Q‘«L @ Keustone DC . Lom

Have you registered for the Constant Cont’a%t E-Mailing List? YES l/ NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES E/ NO O

Type of services performed: EC z
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? {7 o #

Name: W LTAWD.&V\J Phone:
Company e | ﬁf&?&&)%ﬁ}éu wans LA C374] Koy pprpere e
Email Address: 10 K‘]*@ sam d &/t-x_hmg_ WA Anq € E—

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Malllng List? YES K NO O

[s your company a certified business enterprise? YES | NO O
Type of services performed: ARD . Jge it | TBCT U S
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ $écly £ e dUac kO

Name: (oo TEma Phone:

Company: leAascaN

Email Address: j*br Se Kodcm .c o A

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YEiﬁ NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YE NO O

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? (? MmE

Name: /, Phone: 5&2 ~D 48-3 D 4
Company: .43 Vil SV s 5 r‘—,:, a, /—; e L h/}u/

Email Address: h/qunfa/;r/ o Wi cc z)‘aﬂar_’
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [&¥ NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO-H
Type of services performed: L posice 4o L nu sy
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES — S STREET HARDSCAPE AT GARRISON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0088

Preproposal Conference
March 2, 2016

Sign-in Sheet

Name: f]-/an /q—u stin Phone: %©7% ~ 4S0-206'S

Company:__ CPEP _
Email Address: alegn.+. austin & AECONM . car

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO O
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO O

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO O

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO O

Type of services performed:
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Greg Terry Office (202) 636-9535 Ext. 2813

Pros, Fax (202) 529-1692
resident mmartins@fortmyer.com
1053 3151 Streey Nw
Washing[on, DC 2b0
Tel: 202_944_943; FORT MYER CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION
N Fax: 202-944-940] . .
CBE Construction Firm Cell: 703-932-040] Michael Martins
gterry@kadcon.com Assistant Project Engineer
2237 33rd Street, NE » Washington, DC 20018-1594
21 20E"T"nv IMPROVING URBAN PUBLIC
SCHOOL FACILITIES
SCHOOL FUND ) MARIANA HERDY BAILEY
; WKM Solutions LLC
Nancy Huvendick RQLUTIGNS 202.827.0660
o: 827,
D.C.P
C. PROGRAM DIRECTOR f:202.827.0661
1816 12th Streef, NW ¢: 301.944.4651
Thurgood Marshall Center * Washington, DC 20009 ¥t i
b M mariana@wkmsolutions.net

E [nhuvendick@21csf.org W Jwww.21csf.org www.wkmsolutions.net

1020 16th Street NW, Suite 602, Washington DC 20036

Karen Abraham
Assistant Project Manager

OFFIGE 2023321125 |
FAX 202677.7018
CELL 2023747845

kal)laham@hlueskveconsm\cnon com J Garrett Pressick l

202.548.7570 w1 216 |
Bivd,, NW | |
- M:S'/::;;; “V:“ i garrett.pressnck@BELLarchltects.com

NT Washington, D6 20012 www.BELLarchitects.com \
Q‘EVELQPME (]

anongitueho

1228 9th Street NW Washington, DC 20001

NEWMANARCHITECTS

Virco Inc.
PO. Box 5000
Conway, AR 72033

800-448-4726, ext. 1541

g 78-463-6581 cell
STEVEN J. ORLANSKY, AIA, LEED AP | ASSOCIATE PRINCIPAL VIRCO 3011-396-3232 fox
sorlansky@newmanarchitects.com c];mnystzhradef@V“rco'Com
1054 31st Street NW, Suite 135 Danny Schrader AWITCO.COM
Washington, DC 20007 National Gales Manager, W planscape~n'3t
Federal Government
direct 202 838 9451

. D i er
office 202 525 2726 President's Circle Memb
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CONSTRUCTION

OMAR PARDO
ESTIMATOR

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A
WASHINGTON, DC 20020

(O) 202.857.7903
(C) 571.233.2925
(D) 202.800.0328

opardo@keystonedc.com

Building on Family Tradition

of Performance

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE
Washington, DC 20019
0:202-589-0066

F: 202-589-0067

C: 443-842-0686

NN
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BROUGHTON

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, LLC

807 E. Baltimore Street
Baltimore, MD 21202
0:410-244-5508

F: 410-244-5509
JEFF PLoTz

Pre-Construction Manager
Iplotz@broughtonconstruction. com



